Ceteaber 26, 1977

United States Ceslegical Survey
PO« Box 1809

Dursnge, Colevede 91302

Attentions: Mr. Juwvy long
Dear Sir:

Supren Energy Cegpevation prepoees to dnill the Jicarilla ‘X" No. 20 well
lecated 940 feot fwem the Newth line and 1850 fost fyom the East lime of
Sectisn 2, Township 23 Nerth, Rmnge 3 Weoty Bdll.Pd., Rie Arriba C ’
Heow Maxice.

The following attasiments eve tuslieded with shis spplication:

1. Map of existing voads.

2. Planmed seesss veoad which is ggpprenimately 2000 feet long.

& uuu!l:;bn-tlhntm:‘

5. lecstton of surfess equipmont, 4f wequived.

6. Drilling sad souplstion water will be obtained frem the Suprem Energy

7. mnﬂhuquduu being piased fn ths reserve pit and buried
uwpon

8. Thewe

9 Therse

10. A plat 1s stteched shewing the issation of the rig, mud tanks, reuserve
p

11. A letter of Osrtifisetion 1o shtashed and the operators representative is
Mwes Swpevistsnfeat, 7.0, Dan 808, Favuingtom, New Maxico.
305 « 3250987,

oouplesed the lossttien will bs cleaned wp and bladed.
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the prinsipsl vegstation being Pinon and
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